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~~- Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa (Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: Burnett. John; Simpson, Gail 

Subject: 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

Wednesday, May 07,2008 8:54 AM 

PEF/SECO Joint Status Report - Dkt# 961533-EU 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 961533-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida and Sumter 
Electric Cooperative 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

Please find attached the Joint Status Report filed on 
behalf of PEF and SECO pursuant to Order No. PSC-97-0611-FOF-El. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

5/7/2008 



May 7,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ami Cole, Co~~imisj.iuti Clerk 
Florida Public Seiyice Conunissiotr 
2540 Shwmard Oak Boulevatd 
Tallaliassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Joint status report uT Surtitcr Electric Coupcrutivr md Progess Energy Flonda, Inc.; 
DWkL3 NU. 961533-EU 

MY. Colc: 

Enclosed for filing on hehalf o f  Sumter Klectnc Cooperatwe and Progress Energy 
Florida 1s the suhject Joint Status Report 

Please acknowledge your receipt ofthe above filing as provided in the 
Conmission's electronic filing pioceduies Thank you for youi assistance in  tllis matter. 

JTBilms 
Attwhincnl 

cc: Gall Simpson 



JOINT STATU6 REPORT OF 
SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND PROGRESS Fh"RGY l?LoRmA 

This status report is subniittrd piirsiimt to Conmission Order No PSC-97-0611 -FOF- 

EU, iswecl in Docket No. %1533-EU, which approved the cunmtly effective tmitoriai 

ngeemait betwemi Sutnter Electric Coopwativc ("SECW) und hoyrtss Energy Florida 

("PEF') in Marion, Citrus, Luke, Lwy, Pu~L'o, Hcmwdu w d  Sumtcr wuntics. Tfic 

purposc of this joint status rcport IS to inform thc Commission that no further transfers 

have been made hetween ShCO and la 

adjustments to the current agreement and antic ate these discuwons wdl he concluded 

in the near future, at which time S I X 0  and PEF will  tile a joint pehtion to amend the 

Territorial afireement and request Commission approval. 

. SECU and I'W are currently discussmg 


